Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Hector Mendez, Interim Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF COSMETOLOGY
ARTICULATION AGREEMENT WITH ODESSA COLLEGE
[BG- E, G, O]

DATE: October 16, 2007

Attached is the articulation agreement with Odessa College offering ECISD
students the opportunity to attend training and obtain certification in
Cosmetology.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the articulation agreement
as presented.
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Respectfully submitted,

Hector Mendez, Steve Brown, Ed.D.,
Interim Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent for
Secondary Operations



